
MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Members of the Committee on Energy and Natural Resources    

From:  Chairman Murkowski   

Date:  November 8, 2017 

RE:  November 15, 2017 Business Meeting 

 

The Committee on Energy and Natural Resources will hold a business meeting on 
Wednesday, November 15, 2017 at 9:00 am in Room SD-366 to consider the reconciliation 
legislation listed on the agenda.  The text of the reconciliation legislation and a copy of Plates 1 
and 2 of the referenced Map are attached. 
 
Amendment Instructions  
 

Any amendments to be offered at the business meeting to the reconciliation legislation 
should be submitted by 2:00 pm on Monday, November 13, 2017. Please provide a copy of 
each amendment electronically to the Committee’s Chief Clerk, Darla Ripchensky. 

 
Electronic copies of the amendments will be circulated to all ENR Committee member 

offices in advance of the business meeting. Please also bring 40 paper copies of any amendments 
filed by your Senator for distribution at the business meeting.  
 
 
  


